The Fleet on their way to Town Hill for The
Leying of the Cormer Stone of Pilerim
Memorial Monument - 1907

In the early 1900’s William K. “Billy Nick” Nickerson operated this “accommodation” up
and down Commercial Street at a pace slightly faster than today’s summer auto traffic. The
house in the background was Dr. Campbell’s office and residence, long since torn down,
according to Mrs. Charles Rogers of 167 Commercial Street. In its place stands the former
Cutler’s Pharmacy building just west of the Mayflower Cafe at 300 Commercial

This house can be seen in postcard above, right.

Commercial Street, Provincetown, Mass.
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Facing West in 1907, Town Hall first tall
spire, right, Pilgrim Chuuch, next,
with Christopher Wren left. Note
Board Sidewalks
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